GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT , FOREST AND CLIMATE CHANGE
NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL OFFICE

LAW-U-SIB, LUMBATNGEN

NEAR M.T.C. WORKSHOP, SHILLONG-793021

PHONE NO: 0364-2537609

FAX NO: 0364-2536041

GRAM: PARYAVARAN, SHILLONG.

Email: moefshil 09@rediffmail.com

No. 3-MN C 040/2014-SHI ' ( 2 ¢ .9 <~ 4™ January, 2016

To
The Principal Secretary
Government of Manipur,
Environment and Forests Department,
Imphal.

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 24.03 ha of forest land for improvement of Lainey- Jessami-
Akash Bridge CL-9 to NHDL specification between km 120 to 132 Km to 146.70 Km by
98 RCC (GREF) in Ukhrul District.

Ref: Letter No. 27/5/2015-For & Envt: dated 02.12.2015 of Government of Manipur.
Sir,

Please refer to the subject and letter cited above, seeking prior approval of the central
Government in accordance with Section 2 of the FCA, 1980. I am to inform that the proposal
referred above has been examined in this office in the light of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980,
and rules/guidelines framed thereunder and proposal has been found deficient of the following
additional information:

(i)  The GPS coordinates of the starting and end point of the proposed road.

(ii)  The aerial distance of the nearest Protected Area/National Park from the proposed site.

(iii) The certificate of Forest Right Act, 2006 as per the Ministry letter F. No. 11-9/98-FC(pt.)
dated 05.07.2013.

(iv)  The sketch of the road profile.

(v) The hard copy and soft coy of the shape/kml file of the propose diversion and

compensatory afforestation site.
State Govt is therefore requested to kindly furnish the above information for further
processing of this proposal.

This has the approval of Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests(C).
Yours faithfully,

iy

b-
(R.L. Sanga {
Conservator of Forests(C)

Copy to:
(i) The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Environment and Forest Department,

Government of Manipur, Imphal. ﬂ
)
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(R.L. Sanga)
(/ Conservator of Forests(C)



